WOLSEY ROAD CLUB RULES (2018)

- 1. This Club shall be called the Wolsey Road Club and shall be affiliated to any cycling organisation, which the Annual General Meeting or an Extraordinary General Meeting shall decide.
- 2. The management of the club shall be an Executive Committee consisting of the Club officials plus any members elected annually.
- 3. The Club officials shall be:- President, Vice-Presidents, Chairman, Honorary General Secretary, Honorary Treasurer and Racing Secretary, or as decided at the A.G.M.
- 4. Second Claim members shall not be allowed to win Club standard medals and certificates or Club Trophies and records, nor be eligible as Club officials, or vote at A.G.Ms, General Meetings or Extraordinary Meetings.
- 5. The annual subscription shall be as agreed annually at the A.G.M.
- 6. Annual subscriptions are due on 1st January.
- 7. New members elected after the 30th June shall, upon payment of the subscription, be entitled to all privileges of full membership up to 31st December in the following year.
- 8. The Executive Committee shall meet when necessary to transact the Club's business, four to form a quorum.
- 9. Every individual desirous of becoming a member shall complete an application form and submit it. After being proposed and seconded by two members the application shall be reviewed by the committee at the next meeting.
- 10. Members shall be liable to expulsion for unseemly conduct and the Committee shall have power to expel a member subject to confirmation at an A.G.M.
- 11. No member shall be allowed to take part in any club event until the relevant annual subscription has been paid.

- 12. The Club's financial year shall commence on 1st October and end on the 30th September, after which date the Honorary Treasurer shall prepare the Balance Sheet and Subsidiary accounts which shall be audited by an Honorary Auditor elected at the previous A.G.M.
- 13. The A.G.M. shall be held before the end of January and the membership informed of such date. At least seven days before such a meeting members shall be sent a copy of the agenda and audited accounts. Resolutions for the agenda of any A.G.M. shall reach the Secretary at least 21 days before the date of the meeting.
- 14. An Extraordinary General Meeting may be called by the Executive Committee or alternatively by the Secretary upon receipt of a request signed by a third of the members subject to seven days notice. Any such meeting shall be held within 21 days of receipt of the request and the membership given seven days notice of the meeting.
- 15. Club trophies and medals must be claimed in writing before the end of November.
- 16. No alteration in, or addition to, these rules shall be made except with the consent of at least two thirds of the members present at the A.G.M. or an Extraordinary General Meeting.

Standard Medals & Trophies

1. All qualifying rides for Club time trial trophies, standard medals and records shall be in open and association events that are open to all Club members. All qualifying rides shall be on any course.

Except the **Newman Trophy** - any non-dual carriageway course in East District

2. **Club Junior** trophies are open to every club member under 18 on 1st January.

Club Juvenile trophies are open to every club member under 16 on 1st January.

3. **Standard Medals.** Any rider wishing to enter for a Standard Medal pays an agreed entry fee per distance which lasts all season and riders need to beat the following times as agreed. All entries for standard medals must be prepaid.

Wolsey	Road Cl	ub : Tir	ne Stano	<u>lards</u>	Ladies 25	Fastest 25 mile time trial in season
	Gold	Silv	er	Bronze	<u>Novice</u>	Fastest 25 mile time trial during
10 M W	23.30 25.50		25.00 27.50	27.00 29.45		season by novice. A novice is a rider who has not previously competed at that distance
15 M	36.00	38.30		41.30		
W	39.30	42.3		45.30	Fixed Wheel Trophy	Rider with fastest average speed for one 10 mile and one 25 mile time trial on fixed wheel
25 M W	59.00 1.05.00	1.03 1.10		1.08.00 1.15.00		trial on fixed wheel
30 M	1.12.00			1.23.00	<u>Ladies</u> <u>B.A.R.</u>	Best average speed in 10, 25 and 50 mile time trials
W			5.00	1.31.00	<u>Vets 25</u>	Best aggregate on Standard over
50 M	2.05.00			2.23.00	<u>Championship</u>	four 25 mile time trials
W	2.17.00	2.27	7.00	2.37.00	Diek Newmen	Awarded to a club member
100 M W				5.05.00 5.40.00	Trophy	achieving the fastest aggregate time in a calendar year over 10 and 25 mile time trials in open and
	240 mi			213		association events. Qualifying events-
W	210	190		175		any 10 and 25 on East District non-dual carriageway courses
24h M 420 miles 400 completion W completion					Short distance Improvement Trophy	Awarded for the greatest aggregate improvement or smallest deficit on a riders best 10 and 25 mile times
Trophies Best average speed in 50, 100						for the previous three seasons standing on 1st January of the current year. Performances at both distances must be
miles and 12 hour time trials.						recorded and both distances are considered equal.
Club Best average speed in 25, 50 Championship and 100 mile time trials					Pat Pepper Memorial	Awarded to the fastest lady in the Club Open 25
25 Mile Best average speed in four 25 mile time trials					Club Ride Attendance	Awarded for the most Saturday club ride attendance points gained
Haven Trophy Best aggregate of four times over 10 miles.						during the period from October 1 st to September 30 th . Two points for full ride completion and one point for
Hill Climb Fastest club rider in a Club hill climb designated by the Committee						partial ride.
					Sportive Iroph	Awarded for completion of advertised fixed distance mass participation
Road Race, Cyclo X and MTB Trophies Awarded by a Committee decision based on results of						events (sportive, Audax, reliability)
events for a one year period between October 1 st and						completed between October 1st and
September 30 th . All claimants to submit their results to						September 30 th . Main criteria is
the Racing Secretary before the October meeting prior						number of events. If still equal then
to the A	AGM					total distance of events participated (riding to and from is excluded). If still
Junior B.A.R. Best average speed for two 10 and				I for two 10 and		equal then longest single event. If still
Jumor	D.A.N.	two 25 mi				equal biggest event (estimated number
						of participants from finish sheet).
<u>Juveni</u>			e speed i	n three 10 mile		Evidence: major events - finish sheet or website finish list; local events -
	τ	ime trials				Strava or witness.

Junior 10

Ladies 10

Fastest Junior rider in an event

Fastest lady club rider in an event designated by the committee

designated by the committee

Strava or witness.

Claimants to submit their results to

November 2018

the committee before the October

meeting prior to the AGM.